
Fw: Tandreckia May's Time sheet

Gil Sosa
Mon 9/16/2019 5:32 PM
To:  Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Deric Johnson <Deric.Johnson@theservicecompanies.com>

Gil Sosa
Operations Manager
Acrobat Outsourcing
13601 Preston Rd.  West Tower Office 548 | Dallas, TX 75240
O: (214) 634-7508   M: (972) 814-8151
E: gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com

We are currently re-branding Acrobat Outsourcing, and you
will notice some gradual changes to our look and name over
the next few months. Please
visit www.acrobatoutsourcing.com for more information on
our re-brand.

If you are placing a last minute order or calling off a shift,
please call our 24-hour answering service at (800) 236-2276
ext. 2207

From: Hayden, Jus�n <Hayden-Jus�n@aramark.com>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 4:02 PM
To: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Tandreckia May's Time sheet
 
9.9.19 Monday:7:30am-3:30pm (30 min lunch)
9.10.19 Tuesday:7:40am-3:30pm (30 min lunch)
9.11.19 Wednesday:7:30am-3:27pm (30 min lunch)
9.12.19 Thursday:7:30am-3:37pm (30 min lunch)
 
 
 

J u s t i n  H a y d e n
G e n e r a l  M a n a g e r

_____________________________________________
C a p i t a l  O n e
L I F E W O R K S  |  R E S T A U R A N T  G R O U P
M 214.288.5791 
hayden-justin@aramark.com
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